

Garway NDP Steering Group Meeting Notes Wednesday 1st Feb 2017

Focused and efficient meeting last night, focusing on key next steps.....

Having reviewed the Parish Plan and the Planning Policy Assessment and Evidence Base Review (Attached) we have concluded that there are 5 main Issues / Topics that require consultation with the parish, these being;

1 - Green Space (the commons)

2 - Landscape & Character (Protect Views and Agricultural preferences)

3 - Design (Style of new developments)

4 - Communal Facilities (School, Community Centre, Pub etc.)

5 - Housing (achieving the 16 additional home target (Garway & Broadoak, 2/3 Bed Start Homes, maintain Ribbon Development, No Backfill, call for site strategy etc...)

It was agreed we would discuss the community Levy once and investment priorities once we have made progress on the above consultation.

Action Plan:

Action 1 - Claire to provide standard, suggested language for the above, including an introduction as to what, why and impact of not producing a Neighbourhood plan as base for our Initial Consultation Document, target for mid Feb timeframe.

Action 2 - All to review document from Claire and provide feedback with a view to localising a copy for parish consultation.

Action 3 - Richard Sparey to talk to School on "Garway 2030" Project and maybe producing a cover for the document, target mid feb.

Action 4 - Craig to arrange a meeting early March to review progress, define plan to finalise initial consultation document and discuss parish outreach and engagement, including home drop, attending external group meetings, commons associations, copies of documents in public places etc.....

Action 5- Craig to speak with Kath on getting the NP section of WWW live such that we can publish approved materials for wider consumption.....

Action 6 - Kath to contact Claire regarding Invoicing and Budget coverage.

Craig Hooper